Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 1:16 PM

To: Tina Lee

Subject: FW: 13867

Attachments: Pallets_of_computers.jpg; Pallets_of_computers_2.jpg

Tina please upload this EMAIL AND PICS to WO# 13867

From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o0.net>

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 10:15 AM

To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>; Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY
CENAP (USA) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o0.net>; Richard Hicks
<richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: FW: 13867

Good Morning All,

Please see Aprils e-mail below regarding CSS 29376- they were unable to complete the work yesterday due to the boxes
taking up the floor in the butler building. Rick asked me to send this over to you all as he is on a site visit to MD066
today.

Thank you,
Mary Lowery

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

mary.lowery@tideh2o0.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C:410-967-5346

From: April Goodwin <agoodwin@mooreselectric.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 10:06 AM

To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o0.net>

Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o0.net>

Subject: 13867

|CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Mary —

My guys went out to complete this work yesterday and were unable to work due to the building
being full of boxes!



We will need to reschedule this work for when the room has been emptied. Please note that we
have labor time incurred for going to site as well as a charge for the lift rental incurred. Should
we revise the quote to show the incurred labor and lift charge? How would you like us to
proceed? I've placed the technician’s notes below for reference.

Tech: CHARLES GRESHAM, Date: 5/4/21 - | gathered materials at supply house prior to going to
site.

We arrived on site and tried to get ahold of Mark Anderson. It took several calls and some time
to reach him. He informed us that the building is full of computers and that he forgot to inform
Mary (Tidewater) that the floor was covered. He sent somebody to let us in to see if we could
work around them. We cannot. Pictures show that almost the entire floor is covered.

We will have to return another time to complete.

Thank You,
April J. Goodwin

Commercial Service — Electrical Department
B00.724.7194 (2.4 Hour Commercial Service)
434.300.2553 (Direct Line)

280.722.2H2 (Fax)
agoodwindmooreselectric.com

MOORE’S

k ‘ ELECTRICAL & MECHANICAL

BUILD.
SERVE.
IMPACT.

From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o0.net>
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 12:55 PM

To: April Goodwin <agoodwin@mooreselectric.com>
Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh20.net>
Subject: RE: [External Sender] Parts Pending Updates

Thank you!

Thank you,
Mary Lowery

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

mary.lowery@tideh20.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C: 410-967-5346



From: April Goodwin <agoodwin@mooreselectric.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 12:54 PM

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

Got it on the books! @)

Thank You,
April J. Goodwin

Commercial Service — Electrical Department
B00.72A.7194 (2.4 Hour Commercial Service)
424.304.2553 (Direct Line)

%60.722.272 (Fax)
agoodwindimooreselectric.com

P BUILD.
v JMOORE'S s:uc

From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 11:57 AM

To: April Goodwin <agoodwin@mooreselectric.com>
Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o0.net>
Subject: RE: [External Sender] Parts Pending Updates

April,
We are good to go for 5/3 & 5/4! Thank you!

Thank you,
Mary Lowery

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

mary.lowery@tideh2o.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C: 410-967-5346

From: April Goodwin <agoodwin@mooreselectric.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 8:37 AM
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

13867 — Parts due in on Thursday 04/29
13863 — Parts due in on Thursday 04/29

| can schedule these for completion on any of the following days. Note, | will need two days as
one is a 7hr job and the otheris a 13hr job.

Friday 04/30
Monday 05/03
Tuesday 05/04
Wednesday 05/05
Thursday 05/06

Let me know if we need to go out any further on scheduling.

Thank You,
April J. Goodwin

Commercial Service — Electrical Department
B00.72A.7194 (2.4 Hour Commercial Service)
424.304.2553 (Direct Line)

280.722.2H12 (Fax)
agoodwindmooreselectric.com

MOORE’S

L ‘ ELECTRICAL & MECHANICAL

BUILD.
SERVE.
IMPACT.

From: April Goodwin

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 1:26 PM

To: 'Mary Lowery' <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o0.net>

Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh20.net>
Subject: RE: [External Sender] Parts Pending Updates

Good Afternoon Mary —



I’'ve processed this approval and sent it over to our parts department to order the needed parts.
Once we have an ETA on parts, | will work with you to get this scheduled.

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

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 1:02 PM

To: April Goodwin <agoodwin@mooreselectric.com>; Arbry Charlton <acharlton@mooreselectric.com>
Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh20.net>

Subject: RE: [External Sender] Parts Pending Updates

HI April,
The quote for WO 13863 has been approved. Please let me know when youd like to get this scheduled.

Thank you,
Mary Lowery

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

mary.lowery@tideh2o.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C: 410-967-5346

From: April Goodwin <agoodwin@mooreselectric.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 9:24 AM

To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>; Arbry Charlton <acharlton@mooreselectric.com>
Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o0.net>

Subject: RE: [External Sender] Parts Pending Updates

|CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

13863 - Showing waiting on approval. Quote was submitted 03/09



13865 — Parts have arrived, Can schedule for Monday, 04/12 or Tuesday, 04/13

12757 — We have checked to see if the parts have arrived, and they have not. I've reached out
to our parts administrator to follow up on parts status/eta. | will reply back with an update
today.

Thank You,

April J. Goodwin

Commercial Service — Electrical Department
B00.724.7194 (2.4 Hour Commercial Service)
424.300.2553 (Direct Line)

BBBF22.2H2 (Fax)
agoodwindimooreselectric.com

MOORE’S BUILD.

SERVE.
L ‘ ELECTRICAL & MECHANICAL IMPACT.

From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o0.net>

Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 9:10 AM

To: April Goodwin <agoodwin@mooreselectric.com>; Arbry Charlton <acharlton@mooreselectric.com>
Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh20.net>

Subject: [External Sender] Parts Pending Updates

Good Morning April & Arbry!
Have we received parts for WO’s 13868, 13865, or 12757 yet? If not, do we have an ETA?

Thank you,
Mary Lowery

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

mary.lowery@tideh20.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C: 410-967-5346

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. You
may not disclose, copy or distribute the contents of this email as it is strictly prohibited.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. You
may not disclose, copy or distribute the contents of this email as it is strictly prohibited.



